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FW: Galyon Resume
2 messages

Jarrod Millsaps <jmillsaps@bcso.com> Tue, Apr 22, 2025 at 1:51 PM
To: Lauri Bell <lbell@blounttn.org>
Cc: Marian O'Briant <mobriant@bcso.com>

Lauri,

 

We have a vacancy on the Sheriff’s Merit Board that was vacated by Colonel Julian.  Can you put Mr Galyon forward to the
commission as our recommend replacement? Let me know if you have any questions?

 

Thanks,

Jarrod Millsaps

 

From: Troy Galyon <troy@lecontecompanies.com>
Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 at 12:59 PM
To: <jmillsaps@bcso.com>
Subject: Galyon Resume

 

Jarrod,

 

My resume is attached below. Hopefully I will make the cut. Let me know if there is anything else you need from me.

 

Thanks,

tg.

 

LeConte Realty, LLC

(865)268-4180

Galyon Resume.pdf
154K

Lauri Bell <lbell@blounttn.org> Tue, Apr 22, 2025 at 2:36 PM
To: Jarrod Millsaps <jmillsaps@bcso.com>
Cc: Marian O'Briant <mobriant@bcso.com>

Sure will!  Thank you.

Lauri Bell
Blount County Commission Office

mailto:troy@lecontecompanies.com
mailto:jmillsaps@bcso.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=687a0e2cf6&view=att&th=1965e9fffc9bdc65&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
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